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Prequalification Circular No. 1

Bespoke Street Furniture & Lighting Prototypes Supply

From : Manager of Contracts Department
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PROJECT

PROJECT ID TBA

SUBJECT Prequalification Queries

Applicants are hereby informed of the following clarification and elaboration to the
prequalification documentation for the above project:

Answer to Tender Query

No.

Query

Answer

18

All documents, including the
application forms are currently in .pdf
format. Can ASHGHAL issue the
application forms in Microsoft Word
format?

Word Format is not currently available

It is not completely clear who s
responsible for installation of the
prototypes. Can you please confirm?

The Authority expects the bespoke
furniture supplier / manufacturer to
provide installation / fixing details with
their completed prototype to a seperate
Authority appointed main works contractor
who will be responsible for prototype
installation.

Please acknowledge our request to
attend the bidders conference / register
interest for Invitation to Tender (ITT).

The Authority does not acknowledge such
requests as part of the PQQ process.

In Part 2, Project Brief; point 2.1.2
reads “The Supplier shall develop and
engineer the conceptual designs
detailed in Schedule A [Project Brief],
Part 4 [Project Data] and generate a
series of physical prototypes for the
Engineer’s non-objection”. Documents
“schedule A", part 4" are not included
in the prequalification documents. Can
you confirm if they are available at this
stage?

Please be advised that the Project Brief is

an extract draft to provide the PQQ

Applicants with an indicative

understanding of the final scope that will

form part of the tender package.

Taking cognizance of such tenderers are

advised that:

e Part 2 contains only an extract of the
Project Brief

e The remainder of the Project Brief
package shall not be released at this
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stage

5 | How do I register an interest? Please register an interest through the
ASHGHAL website.

All other information and conditions remain unchanged.

This circular shall be included in the submitted prequalification document and will be
deemed to form part of and allowed for in your Prequalification submission.

Regards, A
é 2.4

Ghanem Rashid Al Mansoori
Manager of Contracts Department

DolA; PO-Public Realm; CS5-CD;

Sapyta ; Tender File

wwdl 8auuo

Project ID: TBA

Rafat

2 0f2




